
PARK BOARD 

 ST. JOHN, INDIANA  

April 10, 1996 
 
 
Document Title PARK BOARD OF ST. JOHN, INDIANA 
Document No.  
Approval Date April 10, 1996 
Archive Date  
Published In  
Document Type Park Board Minutes 
 
The Park Board of the Town of St. John met on this date with the following members 
present: 
 
Attendee 1,  Joan Millis Attendee 4,      
Attendee 2,  Mary Anne Koke Attendee 5, Fred Kish, Council Liaison         
Attendee 3,  Paul Haller Attendee 6,   
 
The following members absent: 
 
Absent 1, Shirley Hawkins   Absent 4 
Absent 2,       Absent 5 
Absent 3,       Absent 6 
 
 
The recessed meeting of April 9th was called to order at 6:45 p.m. by President Joan 
Millis. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Starwood Estates (continued) – David Austgen, representing Mr. Hoffman, responded to 
questions from Park Board members, reiterating the developer’s reasons for offering 
$15,000.00 instead of $22,400 in lieu of land for the parkland dedication. 
 
- The lot sizes and R-1 homes 
- The unique land contours and natural features, 
- The reduction of the land yield, 
- The small park (.64 acres) and concerns over its usefulness 
- The Park Board’s interest in acquiring land for a Central Park. 
 
He suggested that it was appropriate to consider an amount of money that would 
resolve and stand in lieu of the parkland dedication in light of the Park Board’s interest in 
acquiring a larger area of land for a Central Park. 
 

 1 



Paul Haller expressed his opinion that the reasons given were insufficient to consider a 
reduced contribution to the Park Board, which conflicts with the standing formula.  Mary 
Anne Koke reiterated her concern for a play area for the potential 65 children living in 
the single-family homes in this development. 
 
David Austgen noted that the Subdivision Control Ordinance requirements may be 
waived by action of the Plan Commission in the approval process, which is not the same 
as deviation from the Zoning Ordinance.  He noted that the Park Board’s 
recommendation to accept a cash contribution in lieu of land can be done in the 
approval of the plat process.  He reiterated that although this is primarily a platting 
function, the Plan Commission values the input of the Park Board. 
 
 Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis to recommend to the Plan 

Commission that the Park Board accept .64 acres from Starwood Estates or accept 
the amount of the formula contribution ($22,400.00) in lieu of parkland. 

 
Paul Haller inquired what land would be available.  Joan Millis noted that the Park Board 
can only make a recommendation which meets the Subdivision Control Ordinance 
requirements for contributions according to the lot size or accept the .64 acre parkland.  
Paul Haller felt there was no option but to do that in accordance with the ordinance. 
Mary Anne Koke felt there was no reason to set a precedent by doing otherwise. 
 
Paul Haller inquired whether the Park Board would be responsible for putting in curbs 
and other improvements on an unimproved lot.  Joan Millis indicated it would not be an 
unimproved lot.  Paul Haller inquired whether the area was landlocked; Joan Millis 
indicated the access off Monfort off 85th.  She further indicated that if the Park Board 
accepts the land, the developer has to specify which lot will be given, then the Park 
Board would make a recommendation on whether to accept the land.  Mary Anne Koke 
noted that no parkland was shown on the conceptual drawing provided by the 
developer, and further noted that the Plan Commission can override the 
recommendation and accept a lesser contribution. 
 
Paul Haller indicated he would like the Park Board to have it’s fair share of the money 
and noted that since he has been on the Board, no one has offered “that kind of 
money”; he felt that such a sum of money could be used to upgrade an existing 
incomplete park to a finished state.  However, Mary Anne Koke noted that the fair share 
was not being offered by the developer’s attorney.  The Park Board has been presented 
with a “take it or leave it” non-negotiable offer.  Joan Millis reminded the Board that the 
Subdivision Control Ordinance is the guideline. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Joe Hero, St. John resident, requested that the Park Board specify which lots they 
would find desirable and suggested that undesirable lots, e.g. possible detention area, 
be delineated as unacceptable in the motion.  A parcel will hold its value for later resale, 
and will set a standard for future donations.  He suggested that the current ordinance 
value of $35,000.00 per acre needed modernizing. 
 
Mr. Hero further noted that the cash contribution has to be spent within ten years; the 
money spent on “objects” will not appreciate, as the land will over time.  He felt the land 

 2 



was especially important for the kids since the development is in an isolated area.  He 
further encouraged the Board to run their own formula calculations.  He suggested that 
the development could change from R-1 to R-2, creating a donation of more land due to 
increased density. 
 
Paul Haller indicated he had been struggling with the same issues.  Mary Anne Koke 
noted that the lot numbers could be renumbered when the layout is re-drawn.  David 
Wickland confirmed that the Park Board cold exclude certain lots to be considered for 
the parkland donation, however, he felt it would be more useful to exclude detention or 
wetland for the parkland donation. 
 
 Amendment to motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Paul Haller, to include in 

the recommendation to the Plan Commission that the Park Board accept the .64 
acres parkland zoned R-1, that the land not be any detention, retention or wetlands. 
Passed unanimously. 

 
Larimer Park – Joan Millis presented a request for a semi truckload of limestone at 
Larimer Park for the ball fields, valued at $180.00, based on a recommendation from 
Pete Monix.  Paul Haller inquired whether there were sufficient funds to cover the 
expense; there are sufficient funds.   
 
 Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Paul Haller, to purchase a semi truckload 

of limestone for Larimer Park, not to exceed $190.00.  Passed unanimously. 
 
Prairie West – Joan Millis indicated she had visited the park with Derwin Nietzel, 
foreman for Public Works, to review the lattice for the gates.  The plan presented at the 
April 9th meeting needs revision for greater security and stability.  Paul Haller inquired 
whether a plastic or metal substitute could be removed during the winter.  Joan Millis 
further reviewed alternatives for gates; the materials list from Derwin includes materials 
for about $400.00.  Board members expressed a preference to table this item, as 
completion is not urgent. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis to adjourn the meeting. Passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
By: /s/ Norma R. Yaeger  
Recording Secretary 
  
 

 3 


	PARK BOARD
	ST. JOHN, INDIANA
	April 10, 1996

